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Dear Regents:

This is in reference ce your leccer of July 13, 1932 requesting confirmation
of the exespt scatus of The Rezencs of the Universicy of Calilforaia under
section 50L(e)(3) of che Iacernal Raveous Code of 193&.

In our lecter of Sepcesber 16, 1939, Code IT:P:T:l CQ, it was held chac
you were encticled to exespcion uoder tha provisioos of section LOLLE) of
th: Revenus Act of 1913.

A deceraisacion or ruliag lecter issusd to an erganizaciem graating
exeapcion uader che Internal Aevenus Code of 1931 or unde: a prior or
subsequant Aevenue Act rezains im eéfecc uncil exempt .3Catus has been
terminaced, revowed or codified.

Our tecocds indicate that you are the regularly constitutsd stace universicy
ol ehe State of Califoraia originally creaced by a stace legislacure ac: of
1563; chat you are engaged in educacional activicles; thac yous lnceome is
derived from invest=ancs, endovewncs, tuition, and miscellaneous sources;
and that your fncoce is used In furtherance of your educacional aceivicies.

In addicion, Lt appears from our records (imcluding the informacion subamicied
with your leteer of July 13, 1941), thac there has been no chazge in your
organizacloa's exempe scacua. Accordiagly, our leccer of Septesbar 14, 1939
is seill lo effece. This leccer doas not conscituce a mo chaoge examinacion
lecter.

Breause section 50L(c)(3) of the lncernal Rewenue Coda of 13354 was derived
froa and coatinues, withaut substancive ehanze, the laaguaze of section
LIlé) ef the Revanue Acc of 1938 (Y1939 Code™) and because cur leccer of
Sepeembur L&, 1939 is scill in affece, it appears chat you aad your
conscicuant unics are eacicled to exempelon 23 an organizacion Juscribed
in soccion 301{c)(3) of the 1935 Code.

Dunors 2ay deuuct cuniribucivas te you as pruvided in section 170 of che
Lntuenal Amvenue Code of 1934 (formerly seccion 13(0) of the Dacecnal
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Revenue Code of 1938). Bequest:z, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifes
to you or for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gifc cax
purposas as provided in the applicable provisions of seccions 1033, 2108,
and 1321 of che lacternal Revenoue Code of 1334,

You are not required to File Form 990, .Esturn of Organization Exempt fros
Income Tax, because you are a Scate inscicuclon, the incoma of which is
axcluded from gross income under secciom 115(a) of che Internal Ravenus
Code of 1934,

Tou are not required to file Federal incooe tax recurns unless you are
subjecc co tha tax on uarelaced business incoms under section 5LL of che
Code. If you are subject co this cax, you musc file an income Cax returca
en Form 990-T. This office has not beez asked to consider and therefore,
in this lectar, we are not decermining whether any of your present or
proposad activicies ace unrelated trade or business as defined in section
513 of the Internal Revenus Code of 1954.

Because this lecter could help reselve any questions about your exespe
stactus, you should kesp it in your per=aceac records.

If you have any quastions, please contact the persen vhose naze and
telephone are showa la the heading of ehis letcac.

- Sinceraly,

Mieded Senri

Discricc Direccor



